

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 10, 1954

W. H. Black
Attention: J. S. Bell
Box 174
Midland, Texas

Re: Producing formation-Fed. "C" #1

Dear Sir:

Before we can assign an allowable to your Federal "C" #1-N
Sec. 14-20S-33E it will be necessary for you to advise us as to the
name of the formation from which this well is producing.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager

ALP/hs

C
O
P
Y

OFFICE OF CONSERVATION

COIXEM WEN, 2880H

1000

CONFIDENTIAL

100-443886-100

and read

With the character of the work it is not surprising that
the results are very good and the quality of the work is
excellent.

SECRET

100-443886-100

...control ...
...require ...

24/11/11